
 

1 of 3 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, November 18, 2014 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 

  
PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Reverend Deborah Prihoda, First Assembly of God, Rosenberg) 
 
Introduction and Badge Pinning of New Firefighters. (Wade Goates, Fire Chief) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Workshop Meeting Minutes for October 28, 2014. (Linda Cernosek, City 
Secretary) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-42, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by deleting Article III of Chapter 26 thereof, and substituting therefor a new Article III of 
Chapter 26; providing for property tax abatement guidelines and criteria; and providing for 
severability. (Randall Malik, Economic Development Director) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on the Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ending September 30, 
2014.  (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1875, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-02 in the amount of $12,000.00 for 
Police Department training and Rosenberg Christmas Nights dinner. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director 
of Administrative Services) 
 

 



 

2 of 3 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]  

2. Review and discuss a presentation by artist Eric Kaposta regarding proposed sculpture additions to Seabourne 
Creek Park, and take action as necessary. (Joan Williams McLeod) 
 

3. Consideration of and action on presentation by Kimberly Brown, Executive Director, regarding the Housing 
Authority of the City of Rosenberg Annual Report for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014. (Kimberly Brown) 
 

4. Review and discuss a presentation by Morris Architects regarding the Livable Centers Study, and take action as 
necessary. (Armandina Chapa) 
 

5. Review and discuss the proposed installation of pole mounted radar speed signs on certain streets within the 
City of Rosenberg, and take action as necessary. (William Benton, Councilor, At Large Position One)  
 

6. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1877, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, an Advance Funding Agreement for Bridge Replacement or Rehabilitation Off 
the State System, by and between the City and the State of Texas, acting by and through the Texas 
Department of Transportation, regarding a project generally described as replacement of the W. Fairgrounds 
Road bridge over Seabourne Creek. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

7. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1874, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and 
on behalf of the City, an Intergovernmental Agreement, by and between the City and the Houston-Galveston 
Area Council (H-GAC) for participation in a Regional DWI Task Force from November 01, 2014, to September 
30, 2015. (Dallis Warren, Police Chief) 
  

8. Review and discuss proposed cancellation of the December 23, 2014 Workshop Meeting, and take action as 
necessary. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary) 
 

9. Announcements. 
 

10. Adjournment. 
 



 

3 of 3 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2014, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of 
special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, 
any time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

• consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
• deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
• deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
• deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers 
that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the 
meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions 
or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the 
presiding officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically 
provided for on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the 
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is 
conducted by all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Introduction and Pinning of New Firefighters. 



General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes – October 28, 2014 
 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 2 * CITY COUNICL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * OCTOBER 28, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 28th day of October, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met 
in a Special Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 

 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager  
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Jeremy Heath   Assistant Economic Development Director  
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
  
During a City Council Workshop, the City Council does not take final action on the agenda items and any 
consideration of final action will be scheduled at a Regular or Special City Council Meeting. Public 
comments are welcomed at Regular or Special City Council Meetings. No public comments will be received 
at a Workshop Meeting. 

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE “DANGEROUS BUILDINGS” ORDINANCE, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss possible 
revisions to the “Dangerous Buildings” Ordinance, and to direct staff accordingly. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Robert Gracia, City Manager asked Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney to provide information regarding 
the item for discussion. 

• Scott Tschirhart explained that Chapter 54 of Texas Local Government Code should be followed in 
these cases. Chapter 54 affords the City civil penalties up to $50,000 a day and a determination by 
the courts that a building is something that needs to be torn down. 

• After discussion by Council, Mayor Morales reiterated that Code Enforcement needs to follow all the 
Chapter 54 guidelines and once that has been done, if further cooperation is not achieved, then it is 
filed in District Court. 

• As clarification, Scott Tschirhart stated that at that point an Executive Session should be held to allow 
Council to discuss whether to go to District Court. 



 
PAGE 2 of 2 * CITY COUNICL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * OCTOBER 28, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

2.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS CITY COUNCIL STAGGERED TERMS AND THE ORDER OF POSITIONS FOR 
ELECTION, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow City Council to hold discussion regarding 
staggered terms and the order of positions for election. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney provided Council with examples for staggered terms and the orders of 
positions for election.  Discussion has been held with LULAC. 

• After a lengthy discussion, the general consensus of the Council was to have three (3) year 
staggered terms for a term limit of two (2) terms of six (6) maximum total years of service. After the 
six (6) years of contiguous service, the mayor or council member must sit out for one (1) term of 
three (3) years before running again for any position including Mayor or City Council Member. 

• The At Large Position 1 and the position of Mayor will run on the ballot with Council Districts 1 and 2. 
• No action was taken on the item.  

 
3.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 7:10 p.m. 
 
 

________________________________________ 
                              Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
November 18, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Ordinance No. 2014-42  - Tax Abatement Guidelines and Criteria 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-42, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by deleting Article III of Chapter 26 thereof, and substituting therefor a new Article III of Chapter 26; 
providing for property tax abatement guidelines and criteria; and providing for severability. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Ordinance No. 2014-42 
2. Texas Property Tax Code Excerpt – Chapter 312. Property Redevelopment and Tax Abatement Act 
3. Ordinance No. 2012-39 – 11-06-12 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-06-12 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development 
Director 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Chapter 312.002(a) of the Texas Property Tax Code requires that a taxing jurisdiction adopt guidelines and 
criteria (guidelines) in order to consider granting tax abatement to qualifying projects in the future.  It further 
requires that those guidelines must be reauthorized every two (2) years (Chapter 312.002(c) of the Texas 
Property Tax Code). 
 
The City of Rosenberg’s guidelines were last adopted as Ordinance No. 2012-39 on November 06, 2012.  
In order to continue to have the ability to consider tax abatement, the City Council must adopt tax 
abatement guidelines.  Staff has reviewed the existing guidelines and recommends re-adoption of the tax 
abatement guidelines. Refer to attached Ordinance No. 2014-42.      
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-42 as presented. 
 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-42 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY DELETING ARTICLE III OF 
CHAPTER 26 THEREOF, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW 
ARTICLE III OF CHAPTER 26; PROVIDING FOR PROPERTY TAX 
ABATEMENT GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA; AND PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY. 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the benefits of establishing guidelines and 

criteria governing tax abatement agreements by the City of the Rosenberg; and, 

 WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg elects to become eligible to participate in tax 

abatement; now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

 Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is hereby 

amended by deleting Article III of Chapter 26 thereof, and substituting therefor a new 

Article III of Chapter 26 to provide as follows: 

 
“ARTICLE III. PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA 

 
Sec. 26-51. - Definitions. 
 
The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the 
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly 
indicates a different meaning.  The city council shall have the power from time to 
time to provide such additional and/or modified definitions that they may find 
desirable and necessary. The words and phrases as herein set out shall be 
deemed and understood to mean:  
 

Abatement shall mean the full or partial exemption from ad valorem taxes 
of certain real property and certain limited types of tangible personal property, as 
hereinafter provided, located in a reinvestment zone designated by the City of 
Rosenberg for economic development purposes.   
 

Agreement shall mean a contractual agreement between a property owner 
and/or lessee and the city.   
 

Base year value shall mean the assessed value of eligible property on 
January 1 preceding the execution of the agreement plus the agreed upon value 



2 

 

of eligible property improvements made after January 1 but before the execution 
of the agreement.   
 

Deferred maintenance shall mean improvements necessary for continued 
operation which do not improve productivity or alter the process technology, 
reduce pollution or conserve resources.   
 

Eligible facilities shall mean new, expanded or modernized buildings and 
structures, including fixed machinery and equipment, which are reasonably likely, 
as a result of granting abatement, to contribute to the retention or expansion of 
primary employment or to attract major investment in the reinvestment zone that 
would be a benefit to the property and that would contribute to the economic 
development within the city.  Eligible facilities do not include facilities which, in 
the determination of the office of the city manager or the city council, are 
intended primarily to provide goods or services to residents or existing 
businesses located in the city.  Eligible facilities may include, but shall not be 
limited to, retail sales establishments generating municipal sales taxes and 
providing goods or services with an intended wide distribution area, industrial 
buildings, hotels, office buildings or property owned or leased by a certified air 
carrier, on the condition that the certified air carrier make specific real property 
improvements or lease for a term of ten (10) years or more within the 
reinvestment zone.  Eligible facilities shall not include rolling stock, railroad cars, 
trucks, aircraft, or any other vehicle(s) that are intended to be means of 
transportation of equipment, raw materials or any other products or services 
whatsoever.   
 

Expansion shall mean the addition of buildings, structures, fixed 
machinery, as that term is defined herein, equipment, or payroll for purposes of 
increasing production, services, or a combination thereof.   
 

Facility shall mean property improvements completed or in the process of 
construction which together comprise an integral whole.   
 

Fixed machinery shall include any machinery permanently installed or 
attached to realty, buildings, or any permanently constructed improvement upon 
real property.   
 

Hotel shall mean a commercial structure which provides overnight 
accommodations to travelers and which contains one-hundred fifty (150) rooms 
or more.   
 

Modernization shall mean a complete or partial demolition of a facility and 
the complete or partial reconstruction or installation of a facility of similar or 
expanded production or service capacity.  Modernization may result from the 
construction, alteration, or installation of buildings, structures, fixed machinery, as 



3 

 

that term is herein defined, equipment or pollution control devices, or resource 
conservation equipment.   
 

New facility shall mean a property previously undeveloped which is placed 
into service by means other than or in conjunction with expansion or 
modernization.   
 

Office building shall mean a new office building, addition to existing office 
buildings or build out of unoccupied space within existing buildings.   
 

Productive life shall mean the number of years a property improvement is 
expected to be in service in a facility.   
 

Tangible personal property shall mean tangible personal property 
classified as such under state law, but excluding inventory and/or supplies and 
tangible personal property that was located in the investment zone at any time 
before the period covered by the agreement with the city.   
 
Sec. 26-52. - Application. 
 
(a)   Any present or potential owner of taxable property in the city may request 

the creation of a reinvestment zone and property tax abatement by filing a 
written request with the city and providing such disclosures and supporting 
documents that may from time to time be requested by the city.  The city may 
at any time require the applicant to submit a metes and bounds survey or 
other survey prepared by a registered Texas Engineer or a licensed Texas 
Surveyor of the realty subject to the proposed abatement. Prior to the 
consideration of any application for creation of a reinvestment zone or an 
abatement agreement, the applicant shall deposit with the city an application 
fee that is refundable upon the successful completion of the proposed 
abated improvements, in such amount as shall be established from time to 
time by city council, to cover administrative expenses incurred by the city in 
considering and processing such application, including, but not limited to, 
costs for publication of notices, legal and appraisal services, and in-house 
staff services.  The amount of such application fee shall be one-hundred 
dollars ($100) for abatements less than $200,000 in improvements and non-
freeport exempt inventory; two-hundred dollars ($200) for abatements 
ranging from $200,001 to $500,000 in improvements and non-freeport 
exempt inventory; five-hundred dollars ($500) for abatements ranging from 
$500,001 to $1,000,000 in improvements and non-freeport exempt inventory; 
and one thousand dollars ($1,000) for abatements over $1,000,000 in 
improvements and non-freeport exempt inventory.  The application shall be 
forwarded to the office of the city manager for review and recommendation to 
the city council of the city for final disposition. 

 



4 

 

(b)   The application shall consist of a completed Economic Impact 
Questionnaire, as may be prescribed from time to time by the City of 
Rosenberg, which shall provide detailed information on the items described 
in section 26-55(g) hereof; a map and property description; and a time 
schedule for undertaking and completing the planned improvements. In the 
case of modernization, a statement of the assessed value of the facility, 
separately stated for real and personal property, shall be given for the tax 
year immediately preceding the application.  The application form may 
require such financial and other information as may be deemed appropriate 
for evaluating the financial capacity of the applicant as to the ability of the 
applicant to successfully utilize the anticipated investment in land, buildings 
and non-moveable tangible personal property and other factors and 
information concerning the applicant that the office of the city manager or the 
city council may find appropriate.  The applicant shall at no time acquire any 
rights, privileges or authority, either monetary or otherwise, by reason of 
filing any application or providing any documentation in conjunction with an 
application filed herein.  Applicant shall, as a part of the application process, 
sign and execute a statement which shall provide: 

 
I (We), the undersigned applicant(s), certify that all 
requirements of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Rosenberg have been met in relation to the application filed 
herein and further acknowledge that no rights or privileges 
may be relied on as a part of any application. In addition, it is 
acknowledged that the city council may or may not grant any 
application or request hereunder purely as a matter of 
discretion and that there is no legal right to rely on any 
previous actions taken in same or similar applications nor in 
previous actions taken on another application concerning the 
same or similar property.  

    
Sec. 26-53. - Action by city council on application. 
 
(a)   The city council shall, within a reasonable time after completion of the review 

of all documents submitted by the applicant and such other investigation 
and inquiry as shall be deemed appropriate by the office of the city manager 
or the city council and upon receipt of a report and recommendation from 
the office of the city manager, proceed to call and hold all required public 
hearings.  Unless otherwise required by law, no formal action by the city 
council shall at any time be necessary.  Unless otherwise directed, the city 
manager may expedite such procedures and practices as shall be 
necessary to expedite all required approvals. 

 
(b)   Information that is provided to the city in connection with an application or 

request for tax abatement and that describes the specific processes or 
business activities to be conducted or the equipment or other property to be 



5 

 

located on the property for which tax abatement is sought is confidential and 
not subject to public disclosure until the tax abatement agreement is 
executed.  That information in the custody of a taxing unit after the 
agreement is executed is not confidential.  If the city should exercise its 
absolute discretion and fail to approve a tax abatement agreement, then all 
information submitted by the applicant shall be returned by the city. 

 
Sec. 26-54. - Procedure to establish a reinvestment zone. 
 
(a)   Prior to the adoption of an ordinance designating a reinvestment zone, the 

city may require the applicant to pay all costs and shall require the applicant 
to provide all appropriate information so that the city can give all notices 
required by applicable law, including but not limited to (i) written notice to the 
presiding officer of the governing body of each taxing unit in which the 
property to be subject to the agreement is located no later than the seventh 
day before the date of the public hearing for the creation of the reinvestment 
zone, and (ii) publication in a newspaper of general circulation within such 
taxing jurisdiction no later than the seventh day before the date of the public 
hearing for the creation of the reinvestment zone, to provide all interested 
parties the opportunity to present all relevant information. 

 
(b)   The city shall not establish a reinvestment zone for the purpose of 

abatement if it finds that the request for the abatement was filed after the 
commencement of construction, alteration, or installation or improvements 
related to a proposed modernization, expansion, or new facility. 

 
(c)   Information that is provided to the city in connection with an application or 

request for tax abatement, including the creation of a reinvestment zone, and 
that describes the specific processes or business activities to be conducted 
or the equipment or other property to be located on the property for which tax 
abatement is sought is confidential and not subject to public disclosure until 
the tax abatement agreement is executed.  That information in the custody of 
a taxing unit after the agreement is executed is not confidential.  If the city 
should exercise its absolute discretion and fail to approve a tax abatement 
agreement, then all information submitted by the applicant shall be returned 
by the city and shall not be available for public inspection. 

 
Sec. 26-55. - Criteria for granting. 
 
(a)   Eligible facilities.  Upon application, eligible facilities, as defined and 

described in this chapter, shall be considered for the tax abatement as 
hereinafter provided.   

 
(b)   Creation of new value.  Abatement may only be granted for the additional 

value of eligible property improvements expended subsequent to the 
creation of the reinvestment zone and approval of the reinvestment 



6 

 

agreement as specified in the reinvestment agreement between the city and 
the property owner or lessee, subject to such limitations as the city may from 
time to time require or as may be specified in the agreement between the 
parties.   

 
(c)   Eligible new and existing facilities.  Abatement may be granted for new 

facilities and improvements to existing facilities for purposes of 
modernization or expansion.   

 
(d)   Ineligible property.  The following types of property shall be fully taxable and 

ineligible for tax abatement: land; supplies; inventory; tools; furnishing; and 
other forms of movable personal property; housing, including apartment 
complexes; deferred maintenance; property to be rented or leased, except 
as provided in subsection (e) of this section; and property which has a 
productive life of less than ten (10) years. In addition, rolling stock, railroad 
cars, trucks, aircraft or any other vehicle(s) that are intended to be means of 
transportation of equipment, raw materials or any other products or services 
whatsoever shall be fully ineligible.   

 
(e)   Owned/leased facilities.  If a leased facility is granted abatement, the 

agreement shall be executed with the lessor and the lessee.   
 
(f)   Economic qualification.  In order to be eligible for designation as a 

reinvestment zone and receive tax abatement, the planned improvement:   
 
(1)   Must be expected to have an increased appraised ad valorem tax 

value of at least two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000.00) upon 
completion of the anticipated improvements or expansion based upon 
the Fort Bend Central Appraisal Districts assessment of the eligible 
property, or, for proposed improvements under $200,000, add a 
minimum of twenty (20) full-time employees; and 

 
(2)   Must be expected to prevent the loss of payroll or retain, increase or 

create payroll on a permanent basis in the city. 
 
(g)   Standards for tax abatement.  The following factors, among such other 

factors as determined necessary by the city council, shall be considered in 
determining whether to grant tax abatement:   

 
(1)   Value of land and existing improvements, if any; 
 
(2)   Type and value of proposed improvements; 
 
(3)   Productive life of proposed improvements; 
 
(4)   Number of existing jobs to be retained by proposed improvements; 



7 

 

 
(5)   Number of type of new jobs to be created by proposed improvements; 
 
(6)   Amount of local payroll and the wage rates to be created; 
 
(7)   Whether the new jobs to be created will be filled by persons residing 

or projected to reside within affected taxing jurisdictions; 
 
(8)   Amount of local sales taxes to be generated directly; 
 
(9)   Amount the property tax base valuation will be increased during the 

term of abatement and after abatement, which shall include a 
definitive commitment that such valuation shall not, in any case, be 
less than two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000.00) upon the 
completion of the anticipated improvements; 

 
(10)   The costs to be incurred by the city to provide facilities or services 

directly resulting from the new improvements; 
 
(11)   The amount of ad valorem taxes to be paid the city during the 

abatement period considering (a) the existing values, (b) the 
percentage of new value abated, (c) the abatement period, and (d) 
the value after expiration of the abatement period; 

 
(12)   The population growth of the city that occurs directly as a result of 

new improvements; 
 
(13)   The types of values of public improvements, if any, to be made by 

applicant seeking abatement; 
 
(14)   Whether the proposed improvements compete with existing 

businesses to the detriment of the local economy; 
 
(15)   The impact on the business opportunities of existing businesses; 
 
(16)   The attraction of other new businesses to the area; 
 
(17)   The overall compatibility with the zoning ordinances and 

comprehensive plan for the area; 
 
(18)   Whether the project is environmentally compatible with no negative 

impact on quality of life perceptions; and 
 
(19)   The relationship of the value of real estate to personal property 

being considered for abatement. 
 



8 

 

Each eligible facility shall be reviewed on its merits utilizing the factors provided 
above. After such review, abatement may be denied entirely or may be granted 
to the extent deemed appropriate after full evaluation by the city council in the 
exercise of their absolute discretion. 
 
(h)   Amount of abatement.  The percentage of value to be abated and the 

duration of the tax abatement shall be determined as follows:   
 

(1)   For all planned improvements valued at more than one million dollars 
($1,000,000.00), the percentage and duration of the tax abatement 
shall be determined by the city council in the exercise of its absolute 
discretion on a case by case basis, taking into consideration the 
factors listed above in subsection (g). 

 
(2)   For planned improvements valued at one million dollars 

($1,000,000.00) or less, the percentage and duration of the tax 
abatement shall be as set out below in the tax abatement table, and 
likewise taking into consideration the factors listed above in 
subsection (g). 

 
LOW TIER TAX ABATEMENT TABLE 

TABLE INSET: 
 

VALUE OF PLANNED 
IMPROVEMENT    

TERM AND PERCENT OF VALUE TO BE 
ABATED (YEAR)    

1    2    3    4    5    

Under 200,000 and 20 full-
time jobs created 100% 25%    

200,000--300,000    100%    50%                

300,001--500,000    100%    50%    25%            

500,001--750,000    100%    100%    50%    25%        

750,001--1,000,000    100%    100%    100% 50%    25%    

 
(i)   Denial of abatement.  Neither a reinvestment zone nor abatement agreement 

shall be authorized if it is determined that:   
 

(1)  There would be a substantial adverse effect on the provision of 
government service or tax base; 

 



9 

 

(2)   The applicant has insufficient financial capacity; 
 
(3)   Planned or potential use of the property would constitute a hazard to 

public safety, health, or morals; 
 
(4)   Violation of other codes or laws; or 
 
(5)   Any other reason deemed appropriate by the city council. 

 
(j)   Taxability.  From the execution of the abatement agreement to the end of the 

agreement period, taxes shall be payable as follows:   
 

(1)   The value of ineligible property as provided in subsection (d) of this 
section shall be fully taxable; and 

 
(2)   The base year value of existing eligible property as determined each 

year shall be fully taxable. 
 
The additional value of new eligible property shall be fully taxable at the end of 
the abatement period. 
 
Sec. 26-56. - Agreement. 
 
(a)   Not later than the seventh day before the date on which the city enters into 

the abatement agreement, the city will deliver to the presiding officer of the 
governing body of each other taxing unit in which the property is located a 
written notice that the city intends to enter into the agreement.  The notice 
shall include a copy of the prepared agreement. 

 
(b)   After approval of the application for tax abatement pursuant to this article 

and the creation of a reinvestment zone, the city will formally pass a 
resolution to execute an agreement with the owner and/or lessee of the 
facility, as required, which shall include: 

 
(1)   The estimated value to be abated and the base year value; 
 
(2)   The percent of value to be abated each year as provided in section 

26-55(h); 
 
(3)   The commencement date and the termination date of abatement; 
 
(4)   The proposed use of the facility, nature of construction, time 

schedule, map, property description and improvement list as provided 
in application, section 26-52(b); 

 



10 

 

(5)   Contractual obligations in the event of default, violation of terms or 
conditions, delinquent taxes, recapture, administration and 
assignment as provided for herein; 

 
(6)   Size of investment and average number of jobs involved. 
 
(7)   A requirement that owner and/or lessee certify to City, and to the 

governing body of each taxing unit, on September 1st of each year, that 
owner/lessee is in compliance with each applicable term of the 
Agreement. 

 
(c)   Such agreement shall be executed by the applicant within 180 days after the 

same has been approved by the city council. 
 
Sec. 26-57. - Administration. 
 
(a)   The chief appraiser of the Fort Bend Central Appraisal District will annually 

determine an assessment of the taxable assessed value of the property 
taking into consideration the terms of the abatement agreement relating to 
such real and personal property found within the reinvestment zone and 
subject to abatement under the terms and provisions of the reinvestment 
agreement.  Each year, the company or individual receiving abatement shall 
furnish the appraiser with such information as may be necessary for the 
abatement.  Once value has been established, the chief appraiser will notify 
the city of the amount of the assessment.  It shall be the exclusive duty and 
responsibility of each company and/or individual receiving the benefit of an 
exemption to comply with all requirements of the Fort Bend Central Appraisal 
District in order to secure and continue to receive the benefit of any 
approved tax abatement agreement. Failure to do so shall not be deemed 
the fault of the City of Rosenberg or any of its officers and employees. 

  
(b)   The abatement agreement shall stipulate that employees and/or designated 

representatives of the city will have access to the reinvestment zone, to 
books and records reflecting expenditures and investment during the term of 
the abatement, and to inspect the facility to determine if the terms and 
conditions of the agreement are being met.  All inspections will be made only 
after the giving of twenty-four (24) hours prior notice and will only be 
conducted in such manner as to not unreasonably interfere with the 
construction and/or operation of the facility. All inspections will be made with 
one (1) or more representatives of the company or individual receiving the 
benefit of the abatement agreement present and in accordance with the 
company's or individual's safety standards. 

 
(c)   The designated representative of the entity receiving the benefit of the 

abatement shall prepare at the request of the city's representative reports as 
to the progress and status of all construction and shall, upon the completion 



11 

 

of all anticipated construction, prepare and file a final report of completion in 
a form as shall be from time to time promulgated by the city.  Such report(s) 
shall be at no cost to the city and provide the following minimum information: 

 
(1)   A description of the work and construction that was contemplated 

when the abatement was approved by the city and the work and/or 
improvements actually completed; 

 
(2)   The date of commencement of construction, significant progress 

dates, and the date of final construction; 
 
(3)   The amount of investment including actual cash and/or non-cash 

investment with a description of the type of investment and when the 
investment was actually made; and 

 
(4)   A disclosure of any and all changes, restructuring, or modifications 

that were made in the finally constructed improvements. 
 
(d)   Upon completion of construction, the designated representative of the city 

shall annually evaluate each abatement agreement to insure compliance, 
and a formal report shall be made to the city council regarding the findings of 
each evaluation.  If the evaluation determines the finished facility did not 
meet the terms of the abatement agreement, then the city will initiate section 
26-59(b) together with all other remedies provided by law. 

 
(e)   The city shall timely file with the Texas Department of Commerce and the 

State Property Tax Board all information required by the tax code. 
 

Sec. 26-58. - Assignment. 
 
The rights granted under an abatement agreement may be transferred and 
assigned by the holder to a new owner or lessee of the same facility or proposed 
facility upon the approval by resolution of the city council of the City of 
Rosenberg and the execution of an assignment agreement subject to the city 
council's approval, all of which shall be subject to the financial capacity of the 
assignee.  The city reserves the right to approve or reject an assignment in the 
exercise of its absolute discretion and no holder of any abatement rights shall 
ever have a legal right to the approval of an assignment.  All conditions, duties 
and obligations of the assignor in the abatement agreement, upon discretionary 
approval of the city council, shall be irrevocably and unconditionally assumed by 
the assignee upon the same terms and conditions as set out in such abatement 
agreement.  Any assignment shall be to an entity which contemplates the same 
improvements to the property as set forth in an original abatement agreement, 
except to the extent such improvements have been completed.  No assignment 
shall ever be approved if the parties to any existing agreement owe outstanding 
taxes or other debts to any governmental entity. 



12 

 

 
Sec. 26-59. - Procedure for determining default and recapture. 
 
(a)   If the company or individual (i) allows the ad valorem taxes owed the city to 

become delinquent and fails to timely and properly follow the requirements of 
law for their protest and/or contest or (ii) violates any of the terms and 
conditions of the abatement agreement and fails to cure during the cure 
period described in this section, the agreement made pursuant to the 
provisions of this article then may be terminated, at the discretion of the city 
council, and if terminated, all taxes previously abated by virtue of the 
agreement will be recaptured and shall be paid within thirty (30) days of final 
termination as shall be ordered by the city council of the City of Rosenberg 
by ordinance duly passed and adopted. 

 
(b)   Should the city determine that the company or individual is in probable 

default according to the terms and conditions of the agreement, the city shall 
notify the company or individual of such default in writing at the address 
stated in the agreement, and shall provide the company or individual 
believed to be in probable default an opportunity to request a hearing before 
the city council, who shall finally determine whether a default has occurred. If 
no request for hearing is made within ten (10) days from the date of the 
receipt of a notice of probable default, the city council may confirm the 
existence of an event of default and shall cause a final notice of default to be 
sent to the company or individual to whom the agreement has been assigned 
or is the holder thereof. 

 
If a default is determined to exist and is not cured within thirty (30) days, the 
agreement may be terminated by the city without further notice and the city 
shall be entitled to recover all costs associated with the default, including 
attorney's fees and costs. 

 
Sec. 26-60. - Time limitation; review. 
 
The guidelines and criteria of this article are effective upon the date of adoption 
and will remain in force for two (2) years, unless amended by three-fourths (3/4) 
vote of the entire membership of the city council, at which time all reinvestment 
zones and tax abatement agreements created pursuant to this article will be 
reviewed to determine whether the goals have been achieved. Based on that 
review, the guidelines and criteria of this article may be modified, renewed or 
eliminated. Any modification, amendment, or elimination that may occur as a 
result of this review process shall not affect abatement agreements approved 
prior to the date of such modification, amendment or elimination. 
 
Sec. 26-61. - Discretion of city. 
 
The adoption of these guidelines and criteria by the city does not: 



13 

 

 
(1)  Limit the discretion of the city council to decide whether to enter into a 

specific tax abatement agreement which absolute right of discretion 
the city council reserves unto itself, whether or not such discretion 
may be deemed arbitrary or without basis in fact; 

 
(2)  Limit the discretion of the city council to delegate to its employees the 

authority to determine whether or not the city council should consider 
a particular application or request for tax abatement; or 

 
(3)  Create any property, contract, or other legal rights in any person to 

have the city council consider or grant a specific application or request 
for tax abatement. 

 
Sec. 26-62. - Abatement guidelines re-adopted. 
 
The tax abatement guidelines as herein set out are hereby adopted and 
approved as to their validity and effectiveness for a period of two (2) years 
commencing on the date of final passage and approval of Ordinance No. 2012-
39 adopting this section for a period of two (2) years thereafter.” 

 
 Section 2. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part 

of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

______________ 2014. 

 



14 

 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



TAX CODE 
 
 

CHAPTER 312. PROPERTY REDEVELOPMENT AND TAX ABATEMENT ACT 
 
 

SUBCHAPTER A. GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

 
 
 § 312.001.  SHORT TITLE.  This chapter may be cited as the Property Redevelopment 
and Tax Abatement Act. 
 
Added by Acts 1987, 70th Leg., ch. 191, § 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1987.            
 
 
§ 312.002.  ELIGIBILITY OF TAXING UNIT TO PARTICIPATE IN TAX ABATEMENT.  
(a) A taxing unit may not enter into a tax abatement agreement under this chapter and the 

governing body of a municipality or county may not designate an area as a reinvestment 
zone unless the governing body has established guidelines and criteria governing tax 
abatement agreements by the taxing unit and a resolution stating that the taxing unit elects 
to become eligible to participate in tax abatement.  The guidelines applicable to property 
other than property described by Section 312.211(a) must provide for the availability of tax 
abatement for both new facilities and structures and for the expansion or modernization of 
existing facilities and structures. 

(b) The governing body of a taxing unit may not enter into a tax abatement agreement under 
this chapter unless it finds that the terms of the agreement and the property subject to the 
agreement meet the applicable guidelines and criteria adopted by the governing body under 
this section. 

(c) The guidelines and criteria adopted under this section are effective for two years from the 
date adopted.  During that period, the guidelines and criteria may be amended or repealed 
only by a vote of three-fourths of the members of the governing body. 

(d) The adoption of the guidelines and criteria by the governing body of a taxing unit does not: 
(1) limit the discretion of the governing body to decide whether to enter into a specific 

tax abatement agreement; 
(2) limit the discretion of the governing body to delegate to its employees the authority 

to determine whether or not the governing body should consider a particular 
application or request for tax abatement;  or 

(3) create any property, contract, or other legal right in any person to have the 
governing body consider or grant a specific application or request for tax abatement. 

(e) The guidelines and criteria adopted by the commissioners court of a county may include a 
requirement that an application or request for tax abatement submitted to the county under 
this chapter must be accompanied by a reasonable application fee not to exceed $1,000. 

(f) On or after September 1, 2001, a school district may not enter into a tax abatement 
agreement under this chapter. 

(g) "Taxing unit" has the meaning assigned by Section 1.04, except that for a tax abatement 
agreement executed on or after September 1, 2001, the term does not include a school 
district that is subject to Chapter 42, Education Code, and that is organized primarily to 
provide general elementary and secondary public education. 

 
Added by Acts 1989, 71st Leg., ch. 2, § 14.07(a), eff. Aug. 28, 1989.  Amended by Acts 1989, 71st Leg., ch. 1137, § 1, 
eff. Sept.1, 1989;  Acts 1991, 72nd Leg., ch. 20, § 22, eff. Aug. 26, 1991; Acts 1991, 72nd Leg., ch. 391, § 26, eff. Aug. 
26, 1991;  Acts1991, 72nd Leg., ch. 836, § 9.2, eff. Aug. 26, 1991;  Acts 1993,73rd Leg., ch. 347, § 4.13(2), eff. May 31, 
1993;  Acts 1997, 75th Leg., ch. 855, § 9, eff. Sept. 1, 1997;  Acts 1997, 75th Leg., ch. 1333, § 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1997;  Acts 
2001, 77th Leg., ch. 1029, § 3, eff. June 15, 2001;  Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 1145, § 1, eff. June 15, 2001;  Acts 
2003, 78th Leg., ch. 1275, § 2(124), eff. Sept. 1, 2003.  
 































reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
November 18, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Quarterly Review of the City of Rosenberg Investment Report 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ending September 30, 
2014. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A

  MUD #:  N/A 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Quarterly Investment Report – 09-30-14 
 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

  

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services  

Reviewed by: 
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   

  

Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ending September 30, 2014, is presented for review as required 
by the City of Rosenberg Investment Policy and Public Funds Investment Act. 
 

• Renewed Certificate of Deposit for $2 million at a higher yield rate of 0.33% and invested an additional 
$2 million in the Certificates of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) for a six (6) month period to 
ensure liquidity and increase diversification. CDARS are also safe since they are FDIC insured. 
 

Staff recommends acceptance of the Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended September 30, 2014. 
  
 
 



The investment portfolio detailed in the attached report includes all investment transactions

made during the above referenced period.  The investment portfolio and all related transactions

comply with the investment policy of the City of Rosenberg, Texas and the Public Funds Investment

Act of the State of Texas.

10/30/2014

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services

Date:

Investment Officer:  



Book Book Book Book

Value Value Value Value

INVESTMENT BALANCES BY TYPE 12/31/2013 3/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2014

CDARS 2,000,000$      4,004,992$      4,004,992$      6,010,384         

TEXPOOL 24,427,860      30,576,574      32,996,725      28,599,884      

LOGIC 8,509,336         7,680,634         14,692,707      14,196,058      

LONESTAR 9,957,042         7,957,690         7,958,565         7,459,543         

AMEGY BANK - OPERATING ACCOUNT 1,770,041         4,698,722         786,353            4,565,976         

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 46,664,279$    54,918,612$    60,439,342$    60,831,845$    

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Balance Comparison by Quarter



Purchase Maturity # Days to Par Coupon Book Market Purchases Maturities Interest Book Market Unrealized

Date Description Date Maturity Cost Value Yield Value Value Value Value Gain/Loss

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

9/12/2013 CDARS 09/11/14 364         2,000,000       -                        0.27% 2,004,992          2,004,992          (2,004,992)          -                      -                     

1/9/2014 CDARS 01/08/15 364         2,000,000       2,000,000            0.25% -                      -                      2,000,000         2,000,000          2,000,000         

9/11/2014 CDARS 03/12/15 182         2,000,000       2,000,000            0.17% 2,000,000          2,000,000          2,000,000          2,000,000         

9/11/2014 CDARS 09/10/15 364         2,000,000       2,000,000            0.33% -                      -                      2,010,384         2,010,384          2,010,384         

4,004,992$        4,004,992$        4,010,384         (2,004,992)          -            6,010,384$       6,010,384$       

7% 10% OF TOTAL

N/A Texpool - Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 28,599,884          0.03% 32,996,725        32,996,725        6,291,933         (10,691,528)       2,754        28,599,884       28,599,884       -                 

32,996,725        32,996,725        6,291,933         (10,691,528)       2,754        28,599,884       28,599,884       

59% 57% OF POOLS

N/A LONESTAR - General Fund Liquidity Plus N/A N/A 4,188,995            0.05% 3,688,525          3,688,966          500,000            470           4,188,995          4,189,523         529                

N/A LONESTAR - CO Series 2013 N/A N/A 3,270,548            0.05% 4,270,040          4,270,550          (1,000,000)          508           3,270,548          3,270,961         413                

7,958,565          7,959,516          -                     (1,000,000)          978           7,459,543          7,460,484         941                

14% 15% OF POOLS

N/A Logic - Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 7,556,090            0.08% 6,754,502          6,754,502          800,000            1,587        7,556,090          7,556,090         -                 

N/A Logic - 2009 General Obligation N/A N/A 570,707               0.08% 1,570,379          1,570,379          (1,000,000)          328           570,707             570,707             -                 

N/A Logic - CO 2010B N/A N/A 413,283               0.08% 713,137             713,137             (300,000)             145           413,283             413,283             

N/A Logic - Series 2012 Bonds N/A N/A 644,890               0.08% 644,743             644,743             147           644,890             644,890             

N/A Logic - Series 2014 Bonds N/A N/A 5,011,088            0.08% 5,009,946          5,009,946          1,143        5,011,088          5,011,088         

14,692,707        14,692,707        800,000            (1,300,000)          3,350        14,196,058       14,196,058       

26% 28% OF POOLS

TOTAL POOLED INVESTMENTS 55,647,997        55,648,948        7,091,933         (12,991,528)       7,082        50,255,485       50,256,426       

92% 83% OF TOTAL

CITY DEPOSITORY- Amegy Bank

N/A Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 4,565,976            0.00% 786,353             786,353             18,684,194       (14,904,571)       4,565,976          4,565,976         

786,353             786,353             18,684,194       (14,904,571)       -            4,565,976          4,565,976         

1% 7% OF TOTAL

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 60,821,461$        0.06% 60,439,343        60,440,293        29,786,511       (29,901,091)       7,082        60,831,845       60,832,786       941                

6/30/2014 9/30/2014

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

INVESTMENTS OUTSTANDING AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Quarterly Activity

10%

83%

7%

Investments by Type

CDARS

Pooled Investments

Operating Accounts

57%

15%

28%

Pooled Investments

Texpool

Lonestar

Logic



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
November 18, 2014 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Resolution No. R-1875 - Budget Amendment 15-02 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1875, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-02 in the amount of $12,000.00 for Police Department training 
and Rosenberg Christmas Nights dinner.      

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1875 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal to City 
Council:   
 

 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

As part of the Rosenberg Christmas Nights, the City is selling tickets for an evening dinner/theatre event.  The ticket 
sales will be considered revenue by the City and offsetting expenses will be recorded to pay those providing the dinner 
and entertainment.  This budget adjustment allows for the recording of revenues and offsetting expenses for the 
Rosenberg Christmas Nights Dinner/Theatre event in the amount of $6,000.   
 
This budget adjustment also provides $6,000 for ethics training expense for the Rosenberg Police Department.  Federal 
Forfeiture revenues from Fund Balance will be used to cover this cost. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-02 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1875.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1875 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1875 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-02 IN THE AMOUNT OF $12,000.00 
FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT TRAINING AND ROSENBERG 
CHRISTMAS NIGHTS DINNER.      
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 15-02 

(Amendment), in the amount of $12,000.00 for Police Department training and 

Rosenberg Christmas Nights dinner.      

Section 2. A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



NUMBER: 15-02

Fund: Departments: Fiscal Year: 2014-15

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:  (     ) line-item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  X  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions;

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

227-0000-350-0000 Unreserved Fund Balance 79,526.00$           (6,000.00)$         73,526.00$         

  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      
-                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL 79,526.00$          (6,000.00)$         73,526.00$        
REVENUE ACCOUNT(S):

ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED
 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

101-0000-466-5500 Rosenberg Christmas Nights - Meal Tickets -                       6,000.00$          6,000.00$           

  -$                     -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL -$                    6,000.00$           6,000.00$          

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):

101-1955-540-5330 Rosenberg Christmas Nights Dinner -$                     6,000.00$          6,000.00$           

227-3000-520-5510 Travel - Education & Training -                       6,000.00            6,000.00             

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -$                    

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

TOTAL -$                    12,000.00$        12,000.00$        
Reason(s) for Amendment:  Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.
(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

This budget adjustments allows for the recording of revenues and offsetting expense for the Rosenberg Christmas Nights Dinner and to budget for
ethics training for the Police Department.
 

Department Head Date  Director of Finance Date  

Assistant City Manager Date

City Manager Date  Mayor/City Council (if between divisions or capital outlay) Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:__________ Group #:___________ POSTED BY: ______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

101 and 227

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Special Events & Police Department

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1875



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
November 18, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Proposed Sculpture Additions to Seabourne Creek Park  

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss a presentation by artist Eric Kaposta regarding proposed sculpture additions to 
Seabourne Creek Park, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. McLeod Correspondence – 10-03-14 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Joan Williams McLeod/rl 
 
 
Joan Williams McLeod 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] City Secretary   
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Ms. Joan Williams McLeod has requested an opportunity to propose the addition of sculpture to Seabourne 
Creek Park.  Ms. McLeod has invited artist Eric Kaposta to make a presentation to City Council regarding 
this proposal. 
 















CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
November 18, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Housing Authority Annual Report 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on presentation by Kimberly Brown, Executive Director, regarding the Housing 
Authority of the City of Rosenberg Annual Report for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014. 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

  MUD #: N/A 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Brown Correspondence - 11-10-14 
 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by: 

 
Linda Cernosek, TRMC 
City Secretary 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:  
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Housing Authority of the City of Rosenberg is mandated by US Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) to make an annual report to the Rosenberg City Council.  Kimberly Brown, Executive 
Director, requested to be placed on the City Council Agenda in order to present the Fiscal Year ending 
September 30, 2014, Report to the Mayor and City Council. 
 





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
November 18, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Livable Centers Study Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss a presentation by Morris Architects regarding the Livable Centers Study, and take 
action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4  
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Livable Centers Study Project Scope 
2. Map of Study Area 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

Armandina Chapa/rl 
 
Armandina Chapa 
Morris Architects  

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Economic Development Director  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Houston–Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) has selected Rosenberg for a Livable Centers Case Study 
(Study) for the U.S. 90A corridor. The purpose of the Study is to facilitate a revitalization plan for the 
Highway 90A corridor through Rosenberg. 
 
The H-GAC Board of Directors has approved a contract with Morris Architects to facilitate the 
Rosenberg/U.S 90A Livable Centers Study. Representatives of Morris Architects will attend the meeting to 
brief City Council on the Study and answer any questions regarding same.  
 



 
  Livable Centers Study for Rosenberg: U.S. 90A Corridor 
  Houston-Galveston Area Council 
  TRN 14-05 
 
 

 

  
TASK 1: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT 

 DURATION: 9 Months, concurrent with all tasks 

 DESCRIPTION: 

We believe that public outreach is an integral part of the study process. A good public outreach process accomplishes several 
things. At its most basic, it creates a record of public participation that will meet agency requirements to adopt the plan and 
will support applications for funding for plan recommendations. It addresses conflicts within the community, bringing 
resolution, finding areas of agreement, and addressing specific concerns. It draws on the daily experiences and historical 
knowledge of residents, employees, businesses, and agency staff, helping define the problem and identifying possible answers 
that the team might not otherwise have thought of. Most significantly, a good public outreach process builds a consensus, 
building a coalition that puts political power behind the plan and empowering leaders to implement the plan. This avoids the 
stalemate between competing interests that can prevent necessary change. The most successful transit plans – those that 
guide the development of a transit system over decades – are driven forward by community leaders and elected officials that 
feel ownership of the results. A good public outreach process will enable that result. 

 METHODOLOGY: 
We propose to conduct public outreach on four parallel tracks: 

The first track is the H-GAC, West Fort Bend Management District, City of Rosenberg, Rosenberg Economic Development 
Corporation and Texas Department of Transportation, who as the client, will guide both the process and outcome of the plan. 

The second track is the stakeholder advisory committee consisting of a wide range of stakeholders, including 
representatives of a range of agencies that work with or areas affected by transit, residents, businesses, employees, 
landowners, and other interest groups. The composition of this committee is crucial to create a good balance in discussions. 
Ideally, members represent groups or are visible and influential in the community so that they represent all the others who 
cannot be in the room. The stakeholder committee is involved in the project from the beginning and meets regularly to provide 
input to the project and to vet ideas. Everything that will be presented to the public is presented to the stakeholder group first. 
Stakeholder meetings are structured to be interactive, with open-ended questions, free-flowing facilitated discussion, 
interactive exercises that are intended to have the stakeholders confront the issues and challenges raised by the study, and 
study areas tours. The stakeholders will want to be involved hands on in crafting their future transit, including modes, routes, 
branding, and user experience; we will create exercises that allow that. 

The third track is elected officials. Elected officials can be invited to the stakeholder committee, and for some elected 
officials this is the best way to involve them. However, many elected officials have schedules so busy that they cannot attend 
regularly scheduled meetings, and many prefer to meet in small groups. Thus, we create a parallel elected official involvement 
process, making sure that they have the same opportunities the stakeholders do to shape the plan but doing it by reaching out 
directly and scheduling meetings when their schedules involve. This is tailored specifically to the elected officials in question; 
some will want more meetings, or more detailed discussions, than others. 

The fourth track is for the general public. This consists of focus groups, workshops, hearings, and presentations in addition 
to a parallel online process. Workshops are intended to identify issues and build ideas, promoting interaction between the 
public and the project team as well as between members of the public. Hearings, on the other hand, are intended to verify the 
vision and recommendations that have come out of workshops and the stakeholder process. Ideally, a hearing will result in 
little or no adjustment the plan since it has captured the public input we got from workshops and the general public. 
Presentations, which we believe are useful during the course of the project as well as at the end, are updates on the plan and 
summaries of the results given to local groups including civic clubs, chambers of commerce, and non-profits; they are 
intended to spread the word and direct interested people to the other public events. For anyone who cannot attend events, the 
project website will include online surveys, activities, and documents that mirror the information presented at events. Like 
stakeholders, the public wants the opportunity to get hands on, and we will use multiple means to achieve that. 

 1.1: The public engagement outreach and process will include: 
• Client Meetings 
• Stakeholder Advisory Committee Meetings 
• Elected Official Meetings 
• Public Meetings 
• Other Outreach Activities (Tours, etc.) 

 



 
  Livable Centers Study for Rosenberg: U.S. 90A Corridor 
  Houston-Galveston Area Council 
  TRN 14-05 
 
 

 

TASK 2: NEEDS ASSESSMENT  

 DURATION: 6 Weeks 

 DESCRIPTION: 

In this phase, we will collect information about the study area and define a vision based on past work. We will collect all 
existing conditions work from previous studies, and analyze to identify gaps. Gather additional existing conditions information 
as required. We will summarize and combine the visions laid out in previous work. Based on this, we will work with H-GAC and 
project sponsor to define project goals and specific programmatic objectives for the study. 

 METHODOLOGY: 

The needs assessment phase will involve our full team and include several sub-tasks in order to capture the current picture 
and build a foundation for the design process. Following is a list of major sub-tasks to be performed and a brief description of 
the methodology for each. 

 2.1: Review recommendations and outcomes from previous studies and reports 

Collect and review existing documents. Identify critical goals, recommendations, and background data.  Summarize issues 
that this project will address or consider.  Summarize existing needs as captured in previous studies. Summarize vision as laid 
out in previous studies.  Elements what will be reviewed: 

• Local Demographics 
• Transportation Infrastructure (Circulation and Connectivity) 
• Land Use 
• Built Form and Building Types 
• Housing 
• Open Space and Parks 
• Drainage and Flooding Issues 
• Community Facilities 
• Historic Resources/Cultural Assets 
• Market Trends 
• Existing and potential public realm funding sources 

 2.2: Kickoff Meeting 
• Define appropriate interface with organizations and agencies involved in the study area 
• Identify Key goals of project 
• Identify stakeholders 
• Identify community concerns and needs 
• Confirm schedule and major milestones. 
• Discuss existing and potential public realm funding sources 
• Develop and define public involvement plan and approach 

 2.3: Observe and document existing conditions in the study area. Visit study area to capture conditions, utilization and 
character of place. Assemble existing conditions data from previous studies and other information sources.  Elements that will 
be documented include: 

• Local Demographics 
• Transportation Infrastructure (Circulation and Connectivity) 
• Land Use 
• Built Form and Building Types 
• Housing 
• Open Space and Parks 
• Drainage and Flooding Issues 
• Community Facilities 
• Historic Resources/Cultural Assets 
• Market Trends 
• Existing and potential public realm funding sources 

 
Page 2 of 6



 
  Livable Centers Study for Rosenberg: U.S. 90A Corridor 
  Houston-Galveston Area Council 
  TRN 14-05 
 
 

 

2.4: Evaluate recommendations, proposed projects and their impacts. Compile recommendations from past studies. Catalog 
current and proposed public and private projects in the study area. Elements that will be considered include: 

• Local Demographics 
• Transportation Infrastructure (Circulation and Connectivity) 
• Land Use 
• Built Form and Building Types 
• Housing 
• Open Space and Parks 
• Drainage and Flooding Issues 
• Community Facilities 
• Historic Resources/Cultural Assets 
• Market Trends 
• Existing and potential public realm funding sources 

 2.5 Gather available Economic Data from previous studies 
• Review Rosenberg’s population, household, and employment data and projections. 

• Summarize big picture economic trends for the study area and the surrounding areas in terms of commercial real  
estate activity, corporate tenant occupancy and residential households. 

• Identify adjacent or nearby developments or projects that have impacted (or may impact in the future) the economic 
picture. 

 2.6 Summarize information  and prepare Task 1 sections of final report.  Elements that will be documented include: 
• Local Demographics 
• Transportation Infrastructure (Circulation and Connectivity) 
• Land Use 
• Built Form and Building Types 
• Housing 
• Open Space and Parks 
• Drainage and Flooding Issues 
• Community Facilities 
• Historic Resources/Cultural Assets 
• Market Trends 
• Existing and potential public realm funding sources 

 2.7 Client Meeting 

 2.8 Other Meetings 
• Brief public officials on study. 
• Update stakeholders on study. 

 
 
TASK 3: DEVELOP CONCEPTUAL PLAN  

 DURATION: 8 Weeks 

 DESCRIPTION: 
Shape a vision, supported by a set of recommendations, for the study area based on the information gathered in Task 2. 

 METHODOLOGY: 

Multi-day workshop involving the H-GAC / study sponsors, public officials, stakeholder advisory committee, and the study 
team. 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 3 of 6



 
  Livable Centers Study for Rosenberg: U.S. 90A Corridor 
  Houston-Galveston Area Council 
  TRN 14-05 
 
 

 

3.1: Prepare for workshop 
• Summarize findings from Task 2 in concise presentation 
• Establish Workshop Agenda 

• Reach out to drive attendance and participation of key stakeholders, using targeted invitations, stakeholder organization 
e-mails lists/newsletters/and meetings, media, and social media (Support from project sponsors required.) 

 3.2: Hold Workshop 
• Present findings on existing conditions and needs 
• Present visions from previous studies 
• Discuss goals and visions for study area with elected officials, study sponsors, and stakeholders. 
• Reach consensus on goals and visions 

• Present recommendations from previous studies, categorized into Circulation and Connectivity, Economic and Urban 
Development, Housing, Place Making, Image and Branding, Parks and Open Space, and Sustainability 

• Using a focus group approach, identify projects and policies to encourage and support innovative redevelopment 
projects on underutilized properties, improve the mobility and safety of pedestrians, bicyclists, motorists, and transit users, 
provide greater housing options; and protect and promote existing cultural and environmental assets that contribute to the 
area’s unique identity        

• Confirm a consolidated list of recommendations 

 3.3 Develop recommendations using work done in previous studies, develop and fully define each recommendation. Elaborate 
and quantify ideas. Present refined ideas to elected officials, study sponsors, and stakeholders. Elements that will be included 
in recommendations include: 

• Transportation Infrastructure (Circulation and Connectivity) 
• Land Use 
• Built Form and Building Types 
• Housing 
• Open Space and Parks 
• Drainage and Flooding Issues 
• Community Facilities 
• Historic Resources/Cultural Assets 
• Existing and potential public realm funding sources 

3.4: Summarize result.s Prepare Task 3 sections of final report identifying alternatives and ideas developed in the workshop. 
Meet with project Client and Sponsor. Refine and issue report to stakeholders that include the following elements: 

• Transportation Infrastructure (Circulation and Connectivity) 
• Land Use 
• Built Form and Building Types 
• Housing 
• Open Space and Parks 
• Drainage and Flooding Issues 
• Community Facilities 
• Historic Resources/Cultural Assets 
• Existing and potential public realm funding sources 

 3.5: Client Meeting 

 3.7: Other Meetings 
• Update public officials 
• Issue report to stakeholders 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 4 of 6



 
  Livable Centers Study for Rosenberg: U.S. 90A Corridor 
  Houston-Galveston Area Council 
  TRN 14-05 
 
 

 

TASK 4: DEVELOP DESIGNS FOR SPECIFIC PROPOSED RECOMMENDATIONS  

 DURATION: 6 Weeks 

 DESCRIPTION: 

Conceptual ideas and input generated in Task 3 will be developed in more detail. These will include improvements to the 
pedestrian realm, including adequate sidewalks, crosswalks, pedestrian-oriented lighting, and other amenities, improvements 
that will support local transit, improvements to U.S. 90A that will improve the safety and mobility while supporting economic 
development, proposed mixed-use and infill/redevelopment areas, streetscapes, signage, design guidelines, development 
regulations, and public policies. 

 METHODOLOGY: 

This phase of work consists of detailed design work on preferred alternatives and recommendations. We will focus on creating 
detailed recommendations for public realm improvements, land use recommendations and an architectural vocabulary and 
typology that will ensure the coherence and character of the neighborhood. 

 4.1: In-house workshops to scrutinize concepts from Task 3 and develop specific solutions and tools in accord with project 
goals. 

• Clearly identify the critical projects and the elements that developed in detail 
• Identify leaders and organizations critical to project realization 
• Identify areas of further research / outreach 

 4.2: Create mixed-use and identify infill development areas 
• Plan of proposed mixed-use solutions in study area 
• Toolbox of development types and typologies for study area 
• Identify Funding Sources 
• Identify Catalytic Projects 

 4.3: Create and modify plans, sections, sketches that establish vision for the public realm within study area 
• Develop transportation plan 
• Develop streetscape improvements to encourage pedestrian and bike activity 
• Develop open space proposals 
• Develop program of amenities in the Public Realm to strengthen sense of place 

 4.4: Develop signage, wayfinding and public art opportunities 

 4.5: Client Meeting 
 
 
TASK 5: DEVELOP IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR PROPOSED RECOMMENDATIONS  

 DURATION: 8 Weeks 

 DESCRIPTION: 

Create an overall project implementation plan that prioritizes projects based on impact and feasibility; identify funding 
strategies for housing, and other projects and map policy recommendations that may facilitate plan realization. Identify 
leadership and stakeholders instrumental to achievement of overall and individual projects. 

 METHODOLOGY: 

Based on information gathered throughout the study, a phased implementation will be envisioned and mapped. Each phase 
for both public realm and land development projects will be coordinated with public and/or private funding sources and 
strategies. Pro-forma costs for projects will be developed and gaps in funding will be identified. A project Matrix will be 
created to cross reference inter-related investments. 
 
 
 
 Page 5 of 6



 
  Livable Centers Study for Rosenberg: U.S. 90A Corridor 
  Houston-Galveston Area Council 
  TRN 14-05 
 
 

 

5.1: Create prioritized project list with funding strategies and cost estimates for public realm projects defined in Task 4 
• Key Projects 
• Implementers 
• Cost and funding sources 
• Policy and / or ordinance recommendations to support goals and design standards 

5.2: Create prioritized project list with funding strategies and cost estimates for prototype housing projects defined in Task 4 
• Key Projects 
• Implementers 
• Cost and Funding Sources 
• Policy and / or ordinance recommendations to support goals and design standards 

 5.3: Create project list for commercial / business development in the study area defined in Task 4 
• Potential projects / opportunities 
• Project partners or advocates 
• Promotional strategies 
• Next Steps (after the plan) 

 5.4: Overall Project Matrix 

 5.5: Final Client Presentation 

 5.6: Incorporate input 

 5.7: Present Final Plan to Stakeholders / Public 

 
 TASK 6: DETAILED IMPLEMENTATION  

 DURATION: 10 Weeks 

 DESCRIPTION: 
In this task, we will develop selected recommendations to a high level of detail. 

 METHODOLOGY: 

Based on the prioritization in Task 5, we will have the subject matter specialists on our team develop a selected set of projects 
and policies to a level of detail that will support immediate implementation. 

 6.1: Regulatory recommendations 
•Develop outline text for proposed ordinances to support the plan 

 6.2: Project recommendations 
Develop schematic plans of improvements for the following elements: 

• Transportation Infrastructure (Circulation and Connectivity) 
• Land Use 
• Built Form and Building Types 
• Housing 
• Open Space and Parks 
• Drainage and Flooding Issues 
• Community Facilities 
• Historic Resources/Cultural Assets 
• Existing and potential public realm funding sources 

  

Page 6 of 6



reneel
Text Box
Livable Centers Study Area



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
November 18, 2014  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Proposed Installation of Pole Mounted Radar Speed Signage  

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss the proposed installation of pole mounted radar speed signs on certain streets within 
the City of Rosenberg, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

410-0000-550-7035 
223-0000-550-5710 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1.  Photo Example - Bamore Road Pole Mounted Radar Speed Sign  
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

William Benton/rl 

William Benton 
Councilor, At Large Position 
One 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Agenda item was requested to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss potential locations for the 
installation of pole mounted radar speed signs, and to direct staff accordingly.  The following three (3) 
locations were submitted by Councilor Benton for consideration: 
 

1. Grunwald Heights Boulevard; 
2. Wagon Wheel Lane; and, 
3. Walnut Glen Lane in the Oaks of Rosenberg.  

 
Additionally, staff has identified the following four (4) locations for such signage at the recommendation of 
the Police Department: 
 

4. Lane Drive; 
5. Southgate Drive; 
6. Jones Street; and, 
7. J. Meyer Road. 

 
The equipment cost is approximately $3,800.00 per sign. The labor and equipment to install and maintain 
each sign is provided by the Public Works Department.  
 





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

November 18, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Resolution No. R-1877 -   Advance Funding Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1877, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Advance Funding Agreement for Bridge Replacement or 
Rehabilitation Off the State System, by and between the City and the State of Texas, acting by and 
through the Texas Department of Transportation, regarding a project generally described as replacement 
of the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge over Seabourne Creek.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

415-0000-550-7030 
CP 1405 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1877 
2. Nitsch Correspondence – 09-23-14 
3. Resolution No. R-1855 – 09-02-14 
4. Resolution No. R-1843 – 08-19-14 
5. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-02-14 
6. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-19-14 

 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager 
of Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal to City 
Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Recently, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) submitted documentation regarding replacement of 
the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge over Seabourne Creek utilizing the “Off-System Bridge Replacement Program” 
(Program). City Council previously approved Resolution No. R-1843 on August 19, 2014, and Resolution No. R-
1855 on September 02, 2014, authorizing participation in the Program and to utilize the “Participation Waived” 
form of project agreement. The local “Participation Waived” project will consist of the improvements to add 
drainage capacity to the Louise Street bridge over Dry Creek. 
 
The Advanced Funding Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1877, should now be the last 
document required to formalize the bridge replacement project. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1877, which will authorize the City Manager to execute the 
Advance Funding Agreement for Bridge Replacement of Rehabilitation Off the State System for replacement of 
the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge over Seabourne Creek.  
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1877 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR BRIDGE 
REPLACEMENT OR REHABILITATION OFF THE STATE SYSTEM, BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND THE 
STATE OF TEXAS, ACTING BY AND THROUGH THE TEXAS 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, REGARDING A PROJECT 
GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS REPLACEMENT OF THE W. 
FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BRIDGE OVER SEABOURNE CREEK.  
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute an Advance 

Funding Agreement for Bridge Replacement or Rehabilitation Off the State System 

(Agreement), by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and the State of Texas, 

acting by and through the Texas Department of Transportation for participation in a 

project generally described as the replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge over 

Seabourne Creek. 

Section 2. A copy of such Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1877















  CSJ # 0912-34-188 
  District # 12 Houston 
  Code Chart 64 # 36650 

Project: W. Fairgrounds Road at 
Seabourne Creek 

  NBI Structure # 12-080-0-C00700-001 
  Federal Highway Administration 
  CFDA # 20.205 
  Not Research and Development 
 

Bridge-Bridge_AFA Page 8 of 15 Revised 05/01/2013 
Bridge Division 
 

2. The structural or safety improvement work on the EMPs shall be performed 
subsequent to the final execution of this Agreement but within three (3) 
calendar years after the earliest contract award of the related PWPs. 

3. Written documentation, suitable for audit, of the structural or safety 
improvement work completed on the EMPs shall be kept on file by the Local 
Government for four (4) years after completion of work or claims, lawsuits, or 
audits related to those items, whichever is longer.  A notice of completion of 
work on the EMPs shall be delivered to the State’s District Engineer no later 
than thirty (30) calendar days after work is completed on the EMPs. 

4. Failure by the Local Government to adequately complete the EMPs within the 
stated three-year period shall result in the Local Government being excluded 
from receiving such waivers for a minimum of five (5) years. 

E. Funding of Ineligible or Additional Work Not Waived.  Regardless of any waiver 
of eligible program costs, the Local Government shall pay the State one-hundred 
percent (100%) of the cost of any PWP item or portion of a cost item that is not 
eligible for federal or state participation, and one-hundred percent (100%) of the 
costs resulting from additional work on the PWP performed solely at the request 
of the Local Government.  If the ineligible or additional work is preliminary 
engineering, the payment shall be made at least thirty (30) days prior to the 
beginning of preliminary engineering work on the PWP.  If the ineligible or 
additional work is for construction or construction engineering, the payment shall 
be made at least forty-five (45) days prior to the date set for receipt of bids for 
construction of the PWP. 

 
15. Notices 

All notices to either party shall be delivered personally or sent by certified or U.S. 
mail, postage prepaid, addressed to that party at the following address: 

 
State:  Director, Bridge Division 

 Texas Department of Transportation 
 125 E. 11th Street 
 Austin, Texas 78701 

 
Local Government: The Honorable Vincent M. Morales, Jr. 

 Mayor, City of Rosenberg 
 P. O. Box 32 
 Rosenberg, Texas 77471-0032 

 
All notices shall be deemed given on the date delivered in person or deposited in the 
mail, unless otherwise provided by this agreement.  Either party may change the 







































0

RESOLUTION NO. R -1855

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING A REQUEST FOR A WAIVER

OF THE LOCAL MATCH FUND PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENT BY
THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ( TxDOT) IN

CONSIDERATION OF PLANNED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE W. 

FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BRIDGE; AND, CAUSE TO BE PERFORMED

AN " EQUIVALENT -MATCH PROJECT" LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY

IN RETURN FOR WAIVER OF THE LOCAL MATCH FUND

PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENT; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY

MANAGER AND /OR MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR

AND BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 

APPROPRIATE AGREEMENTS AND /OR DOCUMENTS REGARDING
SAME. 

WHEREAS, the federal off - system bridge program is administered by the Texas
Department of Transportation ( the State) to replace or rehabilitate structurally deficient
and functionally obsolete ( collectively referred to as deficient) bridges located on public
roads and streets off the designated state highway system; and

WHEREAS; the City of Rosenberg, hereinafter referred to as the Local

Government owns a bridge located at; and

WHEREAS, a project to remedy this bridge is included in the currently approved
program of projects as authorized by Texas Transportation Commission Minute Order
Number 113967 dated June 26. 2014; and

WHEREAS, the usual fund participation ratio for projects on such program is 80
percent federal, 10 percent state and 10 percent Local Government; and

WHEREAS, Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, Section 15. 55( d) ( 43 TAC

Section 15. 55( d)) provides that under specified conditions the 10 percent Local
Government match fund participation requirement may be waived with agreement by
the Local Government to perform, or cause to be performed, an equivalent dollar

amount of structural improvement work on other deficient bridges or deficient mainlane
cross - drainage structures within its jurisdiction or the jurisdiction of a geographically
adjacent or overlapping governmental unit, such a project of structural improvement
work being referred to as an " equivalent - match project "; and

National Bridge
Control- Section -Job

Location of Bridge Inventory Number number (CSJ) 
NBI

W Fairgrounds Road at
Seabourne Creek 12- 080- 0- C00700 -001 0912 -34 -188

WHEREAS, a project to remedy this bridge is included in the currently approved
program of projects as authorized by Texas Transportation Commission Minute Order
Number 113967 dated June 26. 2014; and

WHEREAS, the usual fund participation ratio for projects on such program is 80
percent federal, 10 percent state and 10 percent Local Government; and

WHEREAS, Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, Section 15. 55( d) ( 43 TAC

Section 15. 55( d)) provides that under specified conditions the 10 percent Local
Government match fund participation requirement may be waived with agreement by

the Local Government to perform, or cause to be performed, an equivalent dollar

amount of structural improvement work on other deficient bridges or deficient mainlane
cross - drainage structures within its jurisdiction or the jurisdiction of a geographically

adjacent or overlapping governmental unit, such a project of structural improvement
work being referred to as an " equivalent - match project "; and



0

WHEREAS, the estimated local match fund participation requirement on the
approved federal off - system bridge project(s) is $ 88, 209.00 ( dollars), hereinafter

referred to as the " participation- waived" project(s), such participation requirement the

Local Government proposes be waived and in return perform or cause to be performed
equivalent -match project structural improvement work; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. That the Local Government perform, or cause to be performed, the

following equivalent -match project(s) in return for waiver of the local match fund

participation requirement on the approved federal off - system bridge program

participation- waived) project(s) not 'yet awarded: 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in receiving this waiver, the Local

Government acknowledges its obligation to conform with all conditions of 43 TAC

Section 15. 55( d); such conditions that include but are not restricted to the following: 

1. The Local Government must be currently in compliance with load posting and

closure regulations as defined in National Bridge Inspection Standards under US

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 23, Section 650. 303. 

2. The . equivalent - match project work increases the load capacity of the existing

bridge or other mainlane cross - drainage structure, or upgrades the structure to

its original load capacity with a minimum upgrade to safely carry school bus

loading if located on a school bus route. 

3. In performing, or causing to be performed, the equivalent - match project( s), the

Local Government assumes all responsibilities for engineering and construction, 

and complying with all applicable state and federal environmental regulations and

permitting requirements for the structures being improved. 

2

LJ

DESCRIPTION OF

LOCATION ( and NBI STRUCTURAL

structure identification ON SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT ESTIMATED

number, if applicable) BUS ROUTE? WORK COST' 

Add 1 additional

7' x10' RCB to the

existing 3 7' x10' 
Louise Street at Dry Creek Yes 1RCBs 169,000.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in receiving this waiver, the Local

Government acknowledges its obligation to conform with all conditions of 43 TAC

Section 15. 55( d); such conditions that include but are not restricted to the following: 

1. The Local Government must be currently in compliance with load posting and

closure regulations as defined in National Bridge Inspection Standards under US

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 23, Section 650. 303. 

2. The . equivalent - match project work increases the load capacity of the existing

bridge or other mainlane cross - drainage structure, or upgrades the structure to

its original load capacity with a minimum upgrade to safely carry school bus

loading if located on a school bus route. 

3. In performing, or causing to be performed, the equivalent - match project( s), the

Local Government assumes all responsibilities for engineering and construction, 

and complying with all applicable state and federal environmental regulations and

permitting requirements for the structures being improved. 

2

LJ



0 6, 
4. The work on the proposed equivalent -match project(s) has not begun and will not

begin until the local match fund participation waiver approval process has been

completed. 

5. The Local Government will be allowed three years after the contract award of the

participation- waived projects to complete the structural improvement work on the

equivalent -match project(s). 

6. Should this waiver request be approved, an appropriate written agreement or

amendment to a previously executed agreement will be executed between the

State and Local Government. 

t
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this day of 2014. 

3



September 02, 2014

Mr. Michael W. Alford, P. E. County: Fort Bend
Houston District Engineer Projects: BR

Texas Department of Transportation Roads / Streets: W Fairgrounds Rd at Seabourne Creek

P. O. Box 1386 NBI No.: 12- 080- 0- C00700 -001

Houston, Texas 77251 -1386 CSJ: 0912 -34 -188

Re: Request for Waiver of Local Match Fund Participation Requirement on Federal Off- System
Bridge Program Project

Dear Mr. Alford: 

Under the provisions of Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, Section 15. 55( d), this Local Government

requests waiver of the local match fund participation requirement on the above referenced federal
off - system bridge program project referred to as the " participation- waived" project. In return for

waiver of this participation, it is proposed that our governing body perform, or cause to be performed, 
an equivalent dollar amount of structural improvement work on other deficient bridge( s) or deficient
mainlane cross - drainage structure(s), referred to as " equivalent -match project(s) ", within the

jurisdiction of our governing body. 

A certified copy of the Resolution No. R -1855 adopted by the Rosenberg City Council at its September
02, 2014 meeting is attached. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Gracia

City Manager

RG / JM / rl

attach: Certified Copy of Resolution No. R -1855

xc: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services
Charles Kalkomey, P. E., City Engineer
File / Correspondence

File /Texas Department of Transportation

For TxDOT Use Only

Waiver Approved

Waiver Disapproved

District Engineer

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

2110 0 Street * P. O. Box 32 * Rosenberg, Texas 77471 -0032
E -mail: robertq(o)ci rosent9 tx us* Main: ( 832) 595 -3310 * Fax (832) 595 -3311



0 0

CERTIFICATION

I, Linda Cernosek, City Secretary of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, do hereby certify
that I am the custodian of the records of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and that the
attached is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. R -1855, "A Resolution authorizing a

request for a waiver of the Local Match Fund Participation Requirement by the Texas
Department of Transportation (TxDO7) in consideration ofplanned improvements to the W. 
Fairgrounds Road Bridge; and, cause to be performed an " Equiv6lent -Match Project" 
located within the City in return for waiver of the Local Match Fund Participation
requirement, and, authorizing the City Manager and /or Mayor to negotiate and execute, for
and on behalf of the City, appropriate agreements and /or documents regarding same." 

Resolution No. R -1855 was approved by the City of Rosenberg City Council on the
2nd day of September, 2014. 

TNESS MY HAND and official Seal of the City of Rosenberg, Texas this 3rd day
abc. 2014. 

TREZSVrTE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

Linda ernosek, R , Ci y Secretary
City of Rosenberg, Texas

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Linda
Cernosek, City Secretary of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that she
executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed, and in the
capacity therein stated. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this 3rd day of September, 2014, A. D. 
JJI I III IIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIItI11111111111111111tIUIIt11 t1111U11111U11111UtU1111 

S NICE US . 

My Commission Expims
August 18, 201e NOTARY PUBLIC

nuuuuuuluuunuualunumuuomnuuxunnitnlntnueunloltr. IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

S G

s C2

TREZSVrTE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

Linda ernosek, R , Ci y Secretary
City of Rosenberg, Texas

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Linda
Cernosek, City Secretary of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, known to me to be the person

whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that she
executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed, and in the

capacity therein stated. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this 3rd day of September, 2014, A. D. 
JJI I III IIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIItI11111111111111111tIUIIt11 t1111U11111U11111UtU1111 

S NICE US . 

My Commission Expims
August 18, 201e NOTARY PUBLIC

nuuuuuuluuunuualunumuuomnuuxunnitnlntnueunloltr. IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS



RESOLUTION NO. R -1843

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING REPLACEMENT OF THE W. 

FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BRIDGE AT SEABOURNE CREEK THROUGH

THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ( TXDOT) OFF - 

SYSTEM BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM UTILIZING THE

PARTICIPATION WAIVED" PROJECT FORM OF AGREEMENT, 

APPROVING IMPROVEMENTS TO OTHER BRIDGES EQUAL TO THE
10% LOCAL FUNDING CONTRIBUTION IN THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT

OF $ 88,209. 00; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER AND /OR
MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL APPROPRIATE AGREEMENTS AND /OR
DOCUMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the

replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge at Seabourne Creek Park through the

TxDOT Off - System Bridge Replacement Program utilizing the " participation waived" 

project form of agreement and approves improvements to other bridges equal to 10% of

the local funding contribution in the estimated amount of $88,209.00. 

Section 2. The City Manager and /or Mayor are hereby authorized to execute

for and on behalf of the City of Rosenberg, appropriate agreements and /or documents

regarding same. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this day of 2014. 

ATTEST: 

IX tJ J

Cind"a Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY

y 
F

ROS 2
Cj
e= 

APPROVED: 



sherrin
Rectangle



sherrin
Rectangle



The Employee Benefits Trust (Trust) will meet on Tuesday, August 19, 2014. At that time, the Trust will consider
approval of the Contract with Assurant Employee Benefits. It will then be necessary for City Council to consider
funding said Contract. Action by the City Council approving the funding for the Contract and proposed rates at

98,668.20 would provide one ( 1) year coverage with Assurant Employee Benefits beginning October 01, 2014, 
through September 30, 2015. 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R -1842, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract
with Assurant Employee Benefits for dental care benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their
dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a
Contract for same. 

Key discussion points: 
Lisa Olmeda read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. 
R -1842, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract with Assurant Employee Benefits for dental care
benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg
Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a contract for same. The motion carried by a
unanimous vote of those present. 

14. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1843, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
REPLACEMENT OF THE W. FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BRIDGE AT SEABOURNE CREEK THROUGH
THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ( TXDOT) OFF - SYSTEM BRIDGE
REPLACEMENT PROGRAM UTILIZING THE " PARTICIPATION WAIVED" PROJECT FORM OF
AGREEMENT, APPROVING IMPROVEMENTS TO OTHER BRIDGES EQUAL TO THE 10% LOCAL

FUNDING CONTRIBUTION IN THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF $ 88,209.00; AND, AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER AND /OR MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL APPROPRIATE AGREEMENTS AND /OR
DOCUMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

Executive Summary: Staff recently received correspondence from TxDOT regarding the Off - System
Bridge Replacement Program. The City has one ( 1) bridge, located at Seabourne Creek and West
Fairgrounds Road, that qualifies for replacement under this Program. 

The City has two (2) options to facilitate the bridge' s replacement. One option is to enter into a structured
agreement with TxDOT that would consist of federal government funding at 80 %, state funding at 10 %, 
and City funding at 10 %, or $ 88,209.00. TxDOT also offers a " participation- waived" project option that
allows the City to perform certain other projects that qualify as an equivalent match. Equivalent -match
projects must be completed within three ( 3) years of letting of the first participation- waived project. 
According to TxDOT staff, the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge is scheduled for replacement in 2018, 
therefore the City would have up to three ( 3) years from that date in which to complete the " participation - 
waived" project(s) to improve other qualifying deficient structures or drainage facilities. Likewise, the
participation- waived" projects can be completed in advance of the 2018 replacement date. For example, if

the existing bridge over Dry Creek is replaced as a part of the Bryan Road improvement project, this
would qualify as the local equivalent match project. 

Staff is recommending that the City participate in the Off - System Bridge Replacement Program utilizing
the " participation- waived" project form of agreement with TxDOT that would require an equivalent dollar
amount of $ 88,209.00 to structurally improve other qualifying deficient structures of drainage facilities. 
Resolution No. R -1843 authorizes the replacement of the bridge, authorizes the " participation- waived" 
project form of agreement, and authorizes the Mayor and /or City Manager to execute all appropriate
agreements and other documents to facilitate the project. 

Key discussion points: 

John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 

Questions/Comments: 

Councilor McConathy stated " if' the existing bridge over Dry Creek is replaced as a result of the
Bryan project. It is really not an " if' it' s we are going to replace the existing bridge -- correct? 
John Maresh stated yes the plan is to replace it. 

Councilor Benton asked if this is the bridge by the treatment plant and the Jehovah' s Witness
Church that has wooden planks. The City' s portion is $ 88,209 and that's 10% so the project is an

880,000 for that small bridge. 

PAGE 13 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014

sherrin
Rectangle



John Maresh stated it will probably be more than that based on the cost of bridges. Typically
bridges are concrete structures. 

John Maresh explained that after the agreement is done we will submit a list of different things we
want to do to TxDOT and then we can start doing those projects. 

Action: Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. R -1843, 
a Resolution authorizing replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road Bridge at Seabourne Creek through the
Texas Department of Transportation ( TxDOT) Off- System Bridge Replacement Program utilizing the
participation waived" project form of agreement, approving improvements to other bridges equal to the

10% local funding contribution in the estimated amount of $88,209.00; and, authorizing the City Manager
and /or Mayor to execute all appropriate agreements and /or documents regarding same. The motion
carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

15. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1826, A RESOLUTION AWARDING BID
NO. 2014 -09 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE BAMORE ROAD PHASE IV PAVING AND DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND /OR

AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

Executive Summary: During the August 05, 2014 City Council Meeting, action was taken to table this
item for further discussion at the next meeting. Representatives from Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, 
Inc., are planning to be available at the City Council meeting to answer any questions that may arise. 

Bids were received on Wednesday, July 16, 2014, for the Bamore Road Phase IV Paving and Drainage
Improvements Project. A total of two ( 2) bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the attached bid

summary form. The Phase IV project primarily includes construction of the three ( 3) lane concrete curb
and gutter street with underground storm sewer from south of Avenue K to FM 1640 ( Avenue 1). The

portion of Bamore Road between FM 1640 ( Avenue 1) and Spur 529 will be reconstructed as an asphalt

roadway with open ditches. Replacement of the water lines is also included. 

Staff recommends Bid No. 2014 -09 be awarded to Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., for the base

bid in the amount of $851, 317.67. The attached correspondence from Larry Janak, Project Manager, IDC
Engineering, recommends same. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the proposal from
Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., will be attached and serve as Exhibit " A" to Resolution No. R- 
1826. The contract time is 210 calendar days. 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R -1826 which will award Bid No. 2014 -09 and provide

authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to facilitate
the Agreement. 

Key discussion points: 
John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 

Questions/Comments: 

Councilor Euton asked Gonzales Construction if they are able to do this project with all of their
other commitments they have and when do they anticipate completing the cleanup in the other
phase. 

Pete Cavazos of Gonzales Construction stated the projects consist of another agreement off
Bryan Road and an agreement off of Damascus Road. They have an agreement to keep their
materials on the Damascus Road property. 
Councilor Euton stated there is material and tall grass where those materials are. Will that stay
there? Will you take care of the weeds on that property? 
Pete Cavazos stated it will not stay there but they do have an agreement to keep materials there
until the projects are complete. Yes. 

Councilor Pena stated his concern is the inability to move on projects. You were running late on
the Airport Avenue job. My concern is your firm is taking on a project and complete it when it is
suppose to be complete and meet the time limits. We have project managers on the projects that

is
can report to us. We have a history of not holding our contractors' feet to the fire. The wishes of
this Council is to have the projects completed by contractors who take the projects in the
timeframe allotted for the job. There were two timeframes regarding Bamore Road. One was 210
days by your company and 150 days by another company. That is a lot of difference. What would
constitute a 60 day differential between the completion of that job? 

PAGE 14 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19. 2014

sherrin
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
November 18, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Resolution No. R-1874 - Intergovernmental Agreement  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1874, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, an Intergovernmental Agreement, by and between the City and the Houston-
Galveston Area Council (H-GAC), for participation in a Regional DWI Task Force from November 01, 
2014, to September 30, 2015. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1874 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 

 
 
Dallis Warren 
Police Chief 
 

Reviewed by:  

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[X] City Attorney  DNRBHZ/rl   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) is acting as the administrator for the Texas Department of 
Transportation (TxDOT) Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) Grants.  Approval of this 
Intergovernmental Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1874, will allow the Rosenberg 
Police Department to participate in the DWI Task Force Program and receive overtime compensation 
reimbursement for officers working during selected holiday periods. The City of Rosenberg is eligible for up 
to $6,000.00 in reimbursement.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1874. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1874 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AN 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND THE HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA 
COUNCIL (H-GAC), FOR PARTICIPATION IN A REGIONAL DWI TASK 
FORCE FROM NOVEMBER 01, 2014, TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2015. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

Mayor to execute an Intergovernmental Agreement (Agreement) for participation in a 

regional DWI Task Force from November 01, 2014, to September 30, 2015. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1874



































CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
November 18, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Proposed Cancellation of December 2014 City Council Workshop Meeting
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Review and discuss proposed cancellation of the December 23, 2014 Workshop Meeting, and take action 
as necessary. 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[  ] One-time 
[  ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

  MUD #:  N/A 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. None 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by: 

 
Linda Cernosek 
City Secretary 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Traditionally, the December Workshop is cancelled due to its proximity to the Christmas holidays.  The date of 
the Workshop this year is scheduled for Tuesday, December 23, 2014. 
 
It is recommended that the City Council consider cancelling the December 23, 2014 City Council Workshop 
meeting. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 9 
 

Announcements. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 10 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 11-18-14
	-- Introduction and Badge Pinning of New Firefighters
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes - 10-28-14

	B - Ordinance No. 2014-42 - Tax Abatement Guidelines and Criteria
	Ordinance No. 2014-42
	Texas Property Tax Code Excerpt - Chapter 312. Property Redevelopment and Tax Abatement Act
	Ordinance No. 2012-39 - 11-06-12
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 11-06-12

	C - Quarterly Review of the City of Rosenberg Investment Report
	Quarterly Investment Report - 09-30-14

	D - Resolution No. R-1875 - Budget Amendment 15-02
	Resolution No. R-1875

	2 - Proposed Sculpture Additions to Seabourne Creek Park
	McLeod Correspondence - 10-03-14

	3 - Housing Authority Annual Report
	Brown Correspondence - 11-10-14

	4 - Livable Centers Study Discussion
	Livable Centers Study Project Scope
	Map of Study Area

	5 - Proposed Installation of Pole Mounted Radar Speed Signage
	Photo Example - Bamore Road Pole Mounted Radar Speed Sign 

	6 - Resolution No. R-1877 - Advance Funding Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1877
	Nitsch Correspondence - 09-23-14
	Resolution No. R-1855 - 09-02-14
	Resolution No. R-1843 - 08-19-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-02-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excert - 08-19-14 

	7 - Resolution No. R-1874 - Intergovernmental Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1874

	8 - Proposed Cancellation of December 2014 City Council Workshop Meeting
	9 - Announcements
	10 - Adjournment



